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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

KARIEEM STAMPS

Hon. fi/(a i ^ C * ^ <? C- Lt

Grim. No. 25" C/^-^ 17

18U.S.C.§ 1343
18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(l)
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(l)

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the

United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Wire Fraud)

On or about November 3, 2023, in Essex County, in the District of New

Jersey, and. elsewhere, the defendant,

KARIEEM STAMPS,

did knowingly and intentionally devise and intend to devise a scheme and artifice to

defraud, and to obtain money and property from the victim by means of materially

false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, and for the purpose

of executing and attempting to execute such scheme and artifice, did knowingly and

intentionally transmit or cause to be transmitted signals by means of wire in

interstate commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343.
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COUNT TWO
(Aggravated Identity Theft)

On or about November 3, 2023, in Essex County, in the District of New

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

KARIEEM STAMPS,

did knowingly use, without lawful authority, a means of identification of another

person during and in relation to a felony violation enumerated in Title 18, United

States Code, Section 1028A(c), to wit, wire fraud, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Seciton 1343, as described in Count One of this Information, knowing

that the means of identification belonged to another actual person.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028A(a)(l).

Case 2:25-cr-00217-CCC     Document 51     Filed 04/08/25     Page 2 of 7 PageID: 62



COUNT THREE
(Possession of a Firearm and Ammunition by a Convicted Felon)

On or about August 1, 2024, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey,

and elsewhere, the defendant,

KARIEEM STAMPS,

knowing that he had previously been convicted of a crime punishable by a term of

imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess a firearm, namely a

Glock 29 Gen5 handgun, bearing serial number GGRT895 with an extended

magazine and twenty-six rounds of 9mm ammunition, and the firearm and

ammunition were in and affecting commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT ONE

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1343 charged in Count One of this Information, the defendant,

KARIEEM STAMPS,

shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States

Code, Section 981(a)(l)(C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 246 l(c), all

property, real and personal, the defendant obtained that constitutes or is derived

from proceeds traceable to the commission of such offense.
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT THREE

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 922(g)(l) alleged in Count Three of this Information, the defendant,

KARIEEM STAMPS,

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,

Section 924(d)(l) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearms

and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of such offense, including,

but not limited to, the following:

(a) one Glock 29 Gen5 handgun, bearing serial number CCRT895, with an

extended magazine; and

(b) twenty-six rounds of 9mm ammunition.
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SUBSTITUTE ASSETS PROVISION
(Applicable to All Forfeiture Alleffations)

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendant:

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled .with other property which cannot be

subdivided without difficulty,

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code,

Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 246 l(c), to

seek forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the

forfeitable property described above.

Ali^^^
ALINA HABBA
United States Attorney
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